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From The Stewards Document 36

To The Team Manager, Date 28 October 2018
Racing Point Force India F1 Team
Time 14:51

The Stewards, having received a report from the Race Director, have considered the following matter
and determine the following:

No / Driver 31 - Esteban Ocon

Competitor Racing Point Force India F1 Team

Time 14:25
Session Race
Fact Allegedly forcing car 10 off the track in turn 4.

Offence Alleged breach of Article 27.4 of the FIA Formula One Sporting Regulations.
Decision No Further Action.

Reason The Stewards reviewed the video evidence from several angles.

Approaching Turn 4, Car 10 (Gasly) moved to the right to commence a pass on Car 31
(Ocon). Car 31 also moved to the right but left a full car’s width to the edge of the track.
Both cars appeared to brake late for the corner and the Stewards observed that Car
10 locked up his left front brake and understeered off the track.

Competitors are reminded that they have the right to appeal the decisions of the
Stewards (with the exception of those referred to in Article 12.2.4 of the FIA
International Sporting Code), in accordance with Article 15 of the FIA International
Sporting Code and Article 9.1.1 of the FIA Judicial and Disciplinary Rules, within the
applicable time limits.

Gerd Ennser Tim Mayer
Mika Salo Jorge Rodriguez

The Stewards



